

15/2/25

Date : C.W
Page No. :

L-16

Festival Time

- 1) Baisakhi is a festival of Punjab
- 2) Desert Festival is a festival of Rajasthan
- 3) Onam is a festival of Kerala
- 4) Ratha-yatra is a festival of Odisha
- 5) Bihu is a festival of Assam
- 6) Durga Puja is a festival of West Bengal

5/2/25

Date: C.W

Page No.:

L-18

Famous Landmarks

- 1) The Sun Temple is in - Konark
- 2) The Gateway of India is in - Mumbai
- 3) The Buland Darwaza is in - Agra
- 4) The Swaraj Bhavan is in - Paryagraj
- 5) The Qutub Minar is in - Delhi
- 6) The Bheel Bhulaiya is in - Lucknow
- 7) The Lalbagh Garden is in - Bengluru
- 8) The Rock garden is in - Chandigarh

15/2/25

15/2/25

Date: C.W

Page No.:

L-25

Ways of seeing

- 1) Sunglasses - Protect our eyes from dust
- 2) Water, sun, etc.
- 3) Mirror - See our own image details
- 4) Magnifying glass - Read ^{on a medicine bottle} tiny
- 5) Eyes - We see things around us
- 6) Spectacles - See clearly if you have
- 7) ~~an~~ weak eyeight.
- 8) Microscope - Makes very small things
look large.

2) Telescope - Look at the ship sailing
far in the sea.

15/2

15/2/25

Date: C:W
Page No.:

L-26

India sportswomen

- 1) Annu Rani is a player of - Javelin
Javelin throw
- 2) Antim Banghal is a player of - Wrestling
Wrestling
- 3) Parul chaudhary is a player of -
Racing
- 4) Dipika Pallikal is a player of -
Squash

5) Divya Deshmukh is a player of -
Chess ✓

6) Jyothi Vennam is a player of -
Archery ✓

✓ good

5/21/25

Page No.

Date: / /

Revision

Q1- What did man give to Jack?

Ans- The stranger give five magic beans for the cow.

Q2- Why suprised the Jack next morning

Ans- Jack woke up next morning he saw a beanstalk had grown overnight?

Q3- Why did Jack and his mother have to sell their cow?

Ans- Jack and his mother have to sell their cow because they had nothing

- n overnight.

to eat.

Page No.

Date: / /

Q4- Why ulhas was frightened?

Ans- Ulhas was frightened because he it was getting dark.

Q5- How Ulhas hurt his foot?

Ans- He is climbing and fell down.

Q6- Why the calf was crying?

Ans- The calf was crying because he was at the bottom of the rock.

8/12/21

he was

Revision

Q1 What did the man give to Jack?

Ans The man give to Jack Five
magica bannise.

Q2 Why supriised the Jack next morning?

Ans The Jack este sete of
Feraght.

Q3 Why did Jack and his mother have to sell chain

15/12/25

Date: C:W
Page No.:

E.V.S oral syllabus

- 1) People use earthen pots to keep water cool during summer.
- 2) England leads the world in pottery production.
- 3) Kashmir is famous for its Pashmina shawls.
- 4) Some people have the hobby of collecting postage stamps. It is called Philately.



- 5) Alexander Graham bell was the inventor of ~~telephone~~.
- 6) Fax (~~Farsimile~~) is a way to send written ~~messages~~ using a fax machine.
- 7) A ~~hevercraft~~ can move both on land and in water.
- 8) The aeroplane was invented by the ~~Wright Brother~~ in 1903.
- 9) The amount of liquid a container can ~~hold~~ is called ~~its~~ value.

10) Pollen grain help plants to produce seeds.

11) Entomology is the study of Insects.

12) Centipedes and millipedes have hundred or more legs.

13) Banana Plant is the largest herb on Earth.

14) 15 october is celebrated as the world care day for the people

who cannot see..

15) A diet that contains all nutrients in the right amount is called a ~~balanced~~ diet.

~~15/2/21~~ *



STAR PUBLIC SCHOOL

Dear Parents



**Learn and Write all given work of
in your Notebook with neat and clean
handwriting.**



**The copies will be checked
tomorrow.**

Learn



Learn and write today's work.